



HEMAL LALANI

INTERIOR ARCHITECT

A Creative Space Designer intrigued by User Centric Approach. User space interaction and overall space experience are the fundamentals of my design process.

I have impact oriented approach which enforces my thought that if I can deliver the user an experience which gives them joy & stress-relief through my designs, then I impact their lives in positive and meaningful ways.

HEMALLALANI.COM

 LALANIHEMAL

(+31) 0645 78 38 68

HEMAL.LALANI@GMAIL.COM

KVK NUMMER: 87050226

EXPERIENCE

2022 - PRESENT

Design Consultant
at AV Advisors LLC., Maastricht, The Netherlands

2019 - PRESENT

Interior Architect
at Madhavi Design Services, Maastricht, The Netherlands

2016 - 2019

Head of interior design
at Woodberry Furniture, Ahmedabad, India

2015 - 2016

Space design consultant
at Cosire Inc., New York, USA

2013 - 2016

Head of space design
at Cosire Design Innovations, Ahmedabad, India

2011 - 2013

Interior designer
at Anil Chavda & Associates, Mumbai, India

EDUCATION

2019 - 2022

Master of Arts in Interior Architecture
at ZUYD University, Maastricht, The Netherlands

2008 - 2011

Bachelor of Science in Interior Design
at Annamalai University, Ahmedabad, India

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

2023 [Online Certificate]

Healthcare Facilities Planning and Design
at eCornell, Cornell University, New York, USA

SOFTWARE

AutoCAD ●●●●●●●●○○

Sketchup ●●●●●●●○○○

V-Ray ●●●●●●○○○○

KeyShot ●●●●●●●○○○

Adobe Illustrator ●●●●●●○○○○

Adobe Photoshop ●●●●●●○○○○

Adobe Indesign ●●●●●●○○○○

Enscape ●●●●●●●○○○

Ms Office Suite ●●●●●●●○○○

LANGUAGE

English | Hindi
Proficient

Dutch
A2 level [Active Learner]

Gujarati
Native